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From: Marcos Egipciaco {megipciaco@sovereignrealestategroup.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, August 04, 2010 3:11 PM
To: CorpAdaressChange )
Subject: New Business Address

Please change the principal address for my corporation as we are moving tomorrow. The mailing address should

remain the same. Just the principal address should change.

Florida Profit Corporation
SOVEREIGN REAL ESTATE GROUP CORP.

Filing Information

Document Number P080000080086
f-—-__i
FEI/EIN Number 264128163

Date Filed 01/26/2009

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event ARTICLES OF CORRECTICN

Event Date Filed 01/27/2009
Event Effective Date NONE

Old Address:

Principal Address
4949 S.W. 75TH AVENUE

New Address:

6625 Miami Lakes

Drive, Suite 362
MIAMI FL 33155

Miami Lakes, Fl. 33014

Changed 01/27/2009

Mailing Address

13767 NW 20TH ST.
PEMBROKE PINES FL 33028

Changed 01/29/2009 -

Registered Agent Name & Address

MARCOS EGIPCIACO, P.A.
13767 NW 20TH STREET
PEMBROKE PINES FL 33028 US
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Name Changed: 01/05/2010

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title D

EGIPCIACO, MARCOS
13767 NW 20TH ST.
PEMBROKE PINES FL 33028

Marcos Egipciaco, Lic. R.E. Broker
Sovereign Real Estate Group, Corp.

(305) 216-9318 cell

(305) 662-1502 office

{(305) 402-6400 Fax

E-mail: megipciaco@sovereignrealestategroup.com

Web: www.sovereignrealestategroup.com

Description:
SovereignLandGroup,LLC16070-FinalLogoD4L1
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